TO: All Nemaha County Hospital Team Members

FROM: Marty Fattig
DATE: January 12, 2021
RE: Daily COVID-19 Update

Good morning! Well, once again, your good work gets noticed. Channel 6 News was

down here again filming and interviewing staff regarding our vaccination efforts. If you
did not see the piece on the news last night, Heather is going to send out the link for all
to see. Great job, vaccination team!

The second round of vaccinations for front line employees were given yesterday and the
rest of you will get your second dose tomorrow. Be sure you show up at the designated
time. There have been some minor reactions to the vaccine experienced but nothing
very serious.

As of 9:00 this morning there were 91,027,775 cases in the world. Yesterday there
were 90,382,187. There have been 1,948,146 deaths. Yesterday there had been
1,936,614 deaths.

In the United States there are now 22,620,333 positive cases and 376,295 deaths.
Yesterday there were 22,410,294 cases and 374,348 deaths. There were 210,039 new
cases diagnosed in the U.S. yesterday and 1,947 deaths.

In Nebraska there are now 176,670 cases and there have been 1,772 deaths.
Yesterday there had been 176,026 positive cases and 1,760 deaths. 644 new
confirmed cases have been identified since yesterday and 256 of the new cases were in
Douglas County. We now have had 618 confirmed cases in Nemaha County, 174 in
Pawnee County, 600 in Richardson County, 566 in Johnson County and 1,068 in Otoe
County. These are the numbers of cases in each county as reported by the Southeast
District Health Department. 56,770 of the Nebraska cases are in Douglas County.
There have now been 6,133 confirmed cases in Hall County, 2,588 cases in Dawson
County and 3,567 cases in Dakota County. There are now 1,901 cases in Gage
County and 24,143 cases in Lancaster County.

Thanks for all you do for us! Be kind to each other!

Source: https://coronavirus.jhu.edu/map.html ; www.sedhd.org
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